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TO: Local 41 Members

FROM: The NABET-CWA Sector Executive Council
DATE: May 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Vice President, Region 4 (RVP-4)

Please be advised that the NABET-CWA Sector Executive Council has declared a vacancy in the
position of Vice President for Region Four (RVP-4), in accordance with Section 7.5 of the
NABET-CWA By-Laws. The Sector will be conducting a special election in the coming weeks
to fill the vacancy. The candidate elected will assume office immediately upon installation, and
the term will expire on June 30, 2025.

In accordance with Section 7.3(C) of the NABET-CWA By-Laws, to be eligible to run for office,
the candidate must have been a member in continuous good standing of NABET-CWA for three
(3) years immediately preceding the nomination.

An official notice, with a timeline for this special election, will be mailed to all Local 41
members in good standing in the next several days. Anyone who believes their physical mailing
address may be out of date should send an update to the Local Office immediately. Nominating
petitions will be available at the Local 41 office, or by request through the Sector office.

/nsj
opei2aficio

®@§@g&pm



